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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Farmer's Hall is a simple, rectangular plan, two story building
with a one room leanto extension in the rear of the first floor,
(north side). The hall is entered on the east side through a central
door with a pent hood roof, on framing principals. The large first
floor space is made irregular by the presence of small rooms on the
southeast and northwest corners. The north side of the building has
a stair hall which runs the entire width. At the west end of the
stair hall is the leanto, which contains two closets and a small
room.

The stair hall has a central exterior door, in the north side
of the building, which has a pent hood similar to the front door.
At the ends of the stair hall are quarter turn winding stair cases,
which are formed in the northeast and northwest corners of the
building. The second floor consists of one large meeting room with
a stove near the east wall. The exterior weather boarding has
corner boards. The cornice has gable end returns in the provincial
Greek Revival mode. The shallow pitched roof features a semicircular
plaque on the north gable with lettering which reads, "MOUNT LAUREL
1866."

The second floor has sets of 3, full length 6 over 6 windows
with 3 panel shutters, on the east, north and west sides of the
building. These form bays on the respective facades. The only
windows on the first floor are 2, 6 over 6 type with 2 panel shutters,
which occur on the main entrance facade, (either side of the door).
This gives the main facade an elegant classical articulation and
proportioning.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Architectural

In addition to its agreeable proportioning and articulation,
Farmer's Hall is a fine example of Local Quaker Architectural
conservatism.

Its simple Greek Revival design is in sharp contract to the
visual ornateness, normally associated with the late 1860's. 1In
this it is an almost unaltered prototype which is indicative of a
people, more than a style or period.

The setting is significant in view of its location, (directly
across from Evesham meeting house, which dates from 1760.) It is
also adjacent to the original Quaker school. (now altered) Farmer's
Hall retains much of its original environment, owning to the continuing
rural character of the area.

Historic

As the one time town hall, Farmer's Hall embodies much of the
history and growth of the town of Mount Laurel between 1866 and 1969.
That year its doors closed and the new municipal opened. 1In its day
it served as a meeting place for the Lodge of Good Templars and
the Mount Laurel Pursuing and Detection Society the town's first
form of policing.

The property on which Farmer's Hall is built was donated to
the township by David Parnell, one of the founders of the Farmer's
Protective Club, which built the hall.
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Farmers' Hall/ 01d Town Hall of Mount Laurel, New Jersey, was built

in 1866 by the Progressive Farmers' Club of Burlington County. The Progressive
Farmers Club sponsored two annual exhibitions --- a crop show in September and
a poultry show in December. A committee of sixteen men visited each member's
farm during the year and put together an impartial report of their findings
with particular attention to improvements and statistics. They also must have
had an agricultural library, as a librarian is listed among the officers. By
1874 the club listed 85 life members and 110 in 1875. The organization also
sponsored the cooperative purchasing of supplies such as coal and fertilizer.

Farmers' Hall housed other local organizations in addition to the Farmers'
Club. 1In 1904, the building was donated to the township to serve as the Town
Hall, which it did until 1969 when Mount Laurel municipal offices moved into
a new complex of buildings two miles "up the road" toward Moorestown.

Since 1969, Farmers' Hall has been unoccupied. It was in danger of being
demolished in 1975, but was:saved by local residents. The Hall is presently
leased from Mount Laurel Township by the Historical Society of Mount Laurel
which is gradually restoring the building to prevent further deterioration and
allowing it to be functional again.



